
 
 
 
 

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, February 23, 2011 
CITY HALL – COMMITTEE ROOM #2 

 
PRESENT:        Mr. Druml, Mr. Kronquist, Mr. Simi, Ald. Wilson  – 4 
 
EXCUSED:  Ms. Kuhn, Ms. Walsh 
 
ALSO PRESENT: J. Archambo, City Admin.; A. Kesner, City Atty.; P. Enders, Econ. Devel. Dir. 
 
Mr. Simi as Chair called the meeting to order at 8:04 a.m.  
 
  Moved by Mr. Druml, seconded by Mr. Kronquist to approve 
  the minutes from the last meeting – 4  
 

 
Report from the Chair 

Mr. Simi began by discussing the location of the planned “roll out” of the Economic Development Advisory 
Committee (EDAC) Plan of Action. One of the suggestions was using Hoyt Park because of its location. The 
building looks well suited as a place to hold a reception. Mr. Simi suggested bringing the Friends of Hoyt Park 
and Pool in to help with the event. Mr. Archambo suggested holding the event after Memorial Day.  
 
Mr. Simi concurred and advised that they would need an occupancy permit beforehand. If the Council approves 
the CDA, he suggested that the CDA would be highlighted as the primary accomplishment with other aspects of 
the Plan of Action in progress.  
 
Mr. Kesner advised that the formation of the CDA would call for an ordinance amendment. That process would 
take about six weeks to complete starting on March 15th with a Committee of the Whole (COW) informational 
meeting. He explained that amending an ordinance is a multiple step process which would call for it going to the 
committee and the Council twice during the steps leading to approval.  
 
Mr. Kronquist noted that there are many people involved in other committees and commissions such as 
Wauwatosa Economic Development Corporation (WEDC), the Redevelopment Authority (RDA), the 
Wauwatosa Revolving Loan Fund Corporation, and the Plan Commission that should be kept apprised of the 
EDAC’s progress. 
 
Mr. Kesner added that there has been some moving and shifting of some of the structure related to a number of 
committees. 
 
Mr. Simi noted that if the CDA is established, appointments would follow. Mr. Kesner explained that there is a 
smaller pool of people to draw from so they are working on reorganizing the current committees, boards, and 
commissions to better utilize resources.  
 
Mr. Simi was comfortable with establishing a CDA. Mr. Kesner outlined the ordinance process: 1) March 15th 
COW information session: 2) March 29th introduction of ordinance to the Community Development Committee 
(CDC); 3) April 5th introduction of ordinance to the Common Council; 4) April 12th adoption of ordinance by 
CDC; 5) April 19th adoption of ordinance by Common Council; and 6) May 3rd Mayor will select a slate of 
appointees for the newly formed CDA. As proposed, there would be seven positions to be filled on the CDA. 
Two of the positions would be filled by Council members.  
 

CITY OF WAUWATOSA 
7725 WEST NORTH AVENUE 

WAUWATOSA, WI  53213 
Telephone:  (414) 479-8917 

Fax:  (414) 479-8989 
www.wauwatosa.net 

 



 
EDAC 
2/23/11 
 

2 

 

 
Report from the Economic Development Director 

Ms. Enders reported that she organized a meeting for economic development professionals in SE Wisconsin. 
The meeting was held in January and its intent was to gather together individuals together to share ideas, discuss 
current issues, and determine whether or not future meetings would be beneficial. The meeting was hosted by 
Irgens Development. Representatives from Milwaukee, West Allis, Oak Creek, Menomonee Falls, and various 
other communities that surround Wauwatosa attended. She also mentioned that she and Mr. Simi spoke at the 
Rotary Club and Mr. Simi spoke to the Neighborhood Association about the history of the EDAC and the 
structure, process, and incentives (SPI) initiative. Additionally, she has been meeting with the Wisconsin 
Women’s Business Initiative regarding a Business Finance Seminar at the end of March. She added that she 
continues to meet with the owner of the Burleigh Triangle and has been working on many smaller and larger 
projects. 
 
Ms. Enders reported that she attended the third of four courses required for Economic Development Finance 
Professional certification. She described the course as four days of instruction, with one day dedicated to a final 
exam. If a passing score is received, she will take the last of the four courses required for certification. 
 
Mr. Simi commented that UWM closed on the property for the engineering campus in the northeast quadrant of 
the County Grounds. Mr. Kesner added that the city and UWM are together as grantees on the EDA accelerator 
project. Mr. Archambo reported that construction on the accelerator building will begin this year. The city’s 
match for the grant is the infrastructure.  
 

 
Sub-committee Reports 

Mr. Kronquist recommended that the CDA remain an advisory body, similar to the RDA, so there won’t be a lot 
of legal barriers. It is a pretty straightforward project. Mr. Kesner reiterated that they would like to streamline 
the functions of groups like the WRLF Corporation, etc. The City will also be reviewing the administration of 
the CDBG revolving loan fund.  
 
Mr. Kronquist asked if it could be rolled into the CDA. Mr. Kesner responded that they need to make sure it is 
not a problem for the audit. The CDA could be a grantee of loan funds. The WEDC could dissolve after the new 
structure is put in place. He added that the CDA may be able to administer CDBG grant funds currently handled 
by the WEDC. In order to keep from co-mingling funds they may need to have a separate corporation. 
 
Mr. Archambo has heard from developers that the current process the city uses is very difficult and time 
consuming. The process needs to be shortened. Mr. Simi pointed out the need to focus on the CDA as a way to 
streamline the process for developers.  
 
  Moved by Mr. Kronquist, seconded by Mr. Druml to recommend 
  to Council that the Community Development Authority be created 
  consistent with the draft presented by the City Attorney – 4  
 
The City’s development team was discussed. Mr. Kesner advised that a policy currently exists relating to the 
team and any modifications to the team could be made by administration. The EDAC’s action would formalize a 
higher-level team to address ongoing development issues. The team should not be confused with the existing 
Design Review Team (DRT) that currently exists. 
 
  Moved by Mr. Druml, seconded by Ald. Wilson to modify the  
  administrative policy relating to who is on the City’s “Development Team” – 4  
    



 
EDAC 
2/23/11 
 

3 

The committee discussed the possibility of funding a web module as a way to provide up to date information on 
properties that are for sale and for lease. Mr. Druml noted that if there is a working module, realtors and 
developers could look up properties on the site. 
 
Mr. Simi stressed using incentives on specific parcels in order to engender property development. Mr. Kronquist 
added that a search module is a good way of letting people know how many properties are available. Mr. Druml 
suggested that using a link to tell people the site is coming would be helpful until the site is ready.  
 
Mr. Simi suggested the possible use of one or two interns to assist in organizing the roll-out and the creation of 
an ad-hoc committee for the event. He asked how much funding is available. Ms. Enders stated there were no 
funds available. He then suggested looking for sponsors. 
 
Mr. Druml thought that the EDAC could show momentum by showing accomplishments through a PowerPoint 
presentation. Mr. Druml asked if incentives have to be approved by the Common Council.  
 
It was the consensus of the committee to hold the next meeting on March 23rd at 8:00 a.m. 
 
  Moved by Mr. Kronquist, seconded by Ald. Wilson to adjourn the meeting – 4  
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:20 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
    Carla A. Ledesma, City Clerk 
    City of Wauwatosa 
 
svh 


